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FW: FOI 24/007 - FSCA spreadsheet

Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Thu 18/01/2024 15:04
To:​MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>;​L

 
 
From: Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:04 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: FOI 24/007 - FSCA spreadsheet
 
Dear 
 
Thank you for your FOI request dated 2nd January 2024 where you asked for 2018 and 2019
FSCA data as a spreadsheet. The MHRA does not hold this data in a spreadsheet format
therefore this information is considered as not held under the FOI Act. However, please note
that all FSNs are published on our website and can be accessed using the links below:
https://mhra-gov.filecamp.com/s/ZOxdOzRzP22RziUW/fo
https://www.gov.uk/drug-device-alerts/list-of-field-safety-notices-fsns-from-22-to-26-may-
2023
 
I hope the information provided is helpful, but if you are dissatisfied with the handling of your
request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be
submitted within two months of the date of this response; and can be addressed to this email
address.
 
Kind regards,
 
FOI Team
Safety & Surveillance Group
Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU
 
 
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:00 PM
To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI 24/007 - FSCA spreadsheet
 

Hello,
 
I’m asking for information on FSCAs from all mfrs during 2018-2019, not only from Thermo Fisher Scientific.
 
Thank you in advance,

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmhra-gov.filecamp.com%2Fs%2FZOxdOzRzP22RziUW%2Ffo&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C2d3c7e4888314b61397408dc1836c47e%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638411870705426506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pddsPBTPvqJirGVyhexRwrWeO9kCosurZ5EBVFjqH0I%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdrug-device-alerts%2Flist-of-field-safety-notices-fsns-from-22-to-26-may-2023&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C2d3c7e4888314b61397408dc1836c47e%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638411870705426506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j9xgvJFSe9TS%2BvE6lh8N1gN95sSpYtV30mzxjYODUkM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdrug-device-alerts%2Flist-of-field-safety-notices-fsns-from-22-to-26-may-2023&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C2d3c7e4888314b61397408dc1836c47e%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638411870705426506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j9xgvJFSe9TS%2BvE6lh8N1gN95sSpYtV30mzxjYODUkM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk


You don't often get email from 

From: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2023 6:16 AM
To: 
Subject: FOI 23/1004 - FSCA spreadsheet
 

 
FOI 23/1004
 
Dear
 
Thank you for your email of 19 December where you have asked:
 
Can you please provide 2018 and 2019 FSCA data as a spreadsheet?
 
We require some clarification of the requested information and once you have provided that
information we will log this under a new FOI request and progress your request further.
 
We are grateful if you could please clarify whether you are asking for information on the FSCAs from
Thermo fisher Scientific or if you are referring to all FSCAs from all mfrs during 2018-2019?
 
Please let us know as we wish to establish the information you seek.
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date you receive this
response and addressed to: info@mhra.gov.uk
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.
 
If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Please bear in mind that the
Information Commissioner will not normally review our handling of your request unless you have first
contacted us to conduct an internal review. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
 
The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF
 
Kind regards,
 
 
MHRA Customer Experience Centre
Communications and engagement team
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 3:59 PM
To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: FSCA spreadsheet
 

mailto:MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk
mailto:info@mhra.gov.uk
mailto:MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk


Hello,
 
Can you please provide 2018 and 2019 FSCA data as a spreadsheet?
 

 

 

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have
received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the
Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on
the Department of Health's email policy, click DHTermsAndConditions

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fhelp%2Fterms-conditions&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C2d3c7e4888314b61397408dc1836c47e%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638411870705426506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eHChtZaDFAc2uM9z7L17lsoLHm4CqnSubLOlNBzIJOo%3D&reserved=0



